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HRSA

Health Resources & Services Administration

Office of Special Health Initiatives
5600 Fishers Lane ’@_h
Rockville, MD 20857 b

January 13, 2025

Jami Dybik

Director

Sagebrush Health Services

8379 West Sunset Road, Suite 210
Las Vegas, Nevada 89113

Dear Jami Dybik:

The Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA) has reviewed the additional
documentation provided by Sagebrush in its December 20, 2024, response to HRSA’s
December 20, 2024, letter.

For each Sagebrush site listed in HRSA’s December 20, 2024, letter, the documentation provided
by Sagebrush does not demonstrate receipt of section 318 funding for purposes of eligibility in
the 340B Program. HRSA has also confirmed with Connecticut Department of Public Health
and Nevada Department of Health and Human Services that these sites do not receive 318
funding. Moreover, there are a number of other deficiencies in much of the documentation, such
as, not being specific to the sites being terminated and not being specific to the time periods
covered. As such, HRSA’s determination that each of the sites in its December 20, 2024, letter,
be terminated from the 340B Program stands.

Due to Sagebrush’s continued failure to comply with section 340B(a)(4)(K) of the Public Health
Service Act for these sites, and to the extent that the sites have not yet been terminated by
Sagebrush as outlined in HRSA’s December 20, 2024, letter, HRSA will terminate the sites by
close of business January 13, 2025. As stated in that letter, it is Sagebrush’s responsibility to
determine the full scope of non-compliance and repay affected manufacturers accordingly for the
period of time that the Sagebrush sites did not receive section 318 funding.

Sincerely,
(=Y Az

Chantelle V. Britton, M.P.A., M.S.
Director, Office of Pharmacy Affairs
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